# EAST NEW ORLEANS NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COMMISSION (ENONAC) GENERAL MEETING

# St. Maria Goretti Community Center ~ 7300 Crowder Blvd Tuesday, January 10, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m. MINUTES

Executive Board Members:

P - Denotes member present, E - Denotes member excused, A - Denotes member absent, V - vacant position

Р	Sylvia Scineaux-Richard, President	Р	Romona Baudy , 1 <sup>st</sup> Vice President
Α	Brenda Jackson, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Vice President	Р	Karol Sanders, Treasurer
Α	Carroll Denesse, Member At Large	Р	Joan Heisser, Member At Large
А	Arthur Busby, Parliamentarian	Р	Lydia Leon, Secretary

Attendees: See attached sign-in sheets.

### I. Call to order/Roll Call

Meeting was called to order by President, Scineaux-Richard at 6:10 p.m. After the roll call, we did not have a quorum. This will be an informational meeting until a quorum is reached.

**II. Introduction of Guest(s)** 

Maurice Baird from Councilman James Gray's office

III. Review & Approval of Agenda: The vote was tabled until quorum was met.

**IV. Review & Approval of Minutes of the November & December meetings**: The vote was also tabled until a quorum was met.

V. Review & Approval of Treasurer's Report: The vote was also tabled until a quorum was met.

## VI. New Business

**A. Adoption of ENONAC 2017 Calendar of meetings:** Needs to be approved once a quorum is met. We need to change any meeting that has conflicts with holidays. The new subdivision presidents/representatives were introduced: from Spring Lake, Karen Comeaux; Lake Barrington, Lourdes Landrum

**B. Election of ENONAC Executive Board:** This will take place at the February 14 General Meeting due to lack of a quorum. The deadline for nominations is the January 31 CAB meeting.

**C. CAB Re-Certification:** All CAB members must complete re-certification and must file the Personal Financial Statement if served in 2016. They are due by May 15 and due in ENONAC office by April 1.

D. **Schedule Date for ENONAC Retreat:** We need a date for the retreat. March would be a better time. It was suggested that March 25, 2017 be the date. It was also suggested that we use a CAB meeting date for the retreat; maybe March 28 from 6-9pm. We need to think about any suggestions that CAB may have for the year. Pres Scineaux-Richard will have someone to come and speak to us.

## VII. Old Business

A. BZA Docket #006-17: request for variance at 10050-10060 Morrison Rd. – parking spaces not constructed of permeable paving: The parking spaces are not constructed of permeable paving. A meeting took place to talk to the residents. Comm. DeGrasse was able to convince the developer to put permeable paving. Developer will not buy the property until it is approved by the community.

**B. 2016 Holiday Extravaganza Overview:** Pres Scineaux-Richard said that the Extravaganza was a huge success. Everyone said that this was the 'best one yet'.

## VIII. Community Info

**A. Imani Dance Academy Scholarship Fund request:** Pres Scineaux-Richard stated that this type of request is not done by ENONAC but asked all CAB members to consider giving a donation to them if interested. The secretary (Claire) will send out to CAB members.

#### IX. Announcements

A. NPP Project: Construction of a cell tower at 40892 Leggett Rd. (behind Motel 6 on Service Rd. past Bullard): This site is zoned Industrial and requires 65ft and they want it to be 90 ft. T-Mobile will service the tower with 3 other providers.

**B.** Is there an attempt to rename Morial School? The KIPP organization wants to change the name of the Morial school. residents did not agree and did not find out that this was planned until the Night Out Against Crime. Those neighbors believe it is an insult to the legacy of the first African American mayor of New Orleans. The school is located at Grant and Wilson and KIPP school kids are being moved from the French Quarter to attend the Morial school. Corinne Villavaso, aide to Rep. Jimmy Harris stated that there will be a meeting about the request for name change on January 17. They spoke with Congressman Richmond, and reached out to the Morial family and others. This will not be an open meeting, but Comm. Weaver will attend and keep us informed.

**X. Adjournment:** Comm. Baudy asked that the meeting be adjourned and Comm. Comeaux reaffirmed the request. Meeting was adjourned at 7:16pm

Submitted by Lydia Leon Secretary